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Market Notice

TO: Cboe Digital Trading Privilege Holders and Participants
FROM: Cboe Digital Market Operations Department

NOTICE: #24-12MN

DATE: April 10, 2024

SUBJECT: Notification of Spot Rulebook Update

This Market Notice serves to notify Cboe Digital Spot Market Participants of Cboe Digital
Exchange, LLC (“Cboe Digital” or “Exchange”) of a change to the Cboe Digital Spot Rules,
taking effect on April 12, 2024.

Effective April 12, 2024, all rules governing activity and participation on the Cboe Digital Spot
Market will exist in a stand-alone Cboe Digital Spot Market Rulebook, which will be made available
on our website here. Rules related to the Cboe Digital Spot Market will no longer be contained
within Chapter 12 of the Cboe Digital Exchange, LLC Rulebook or within the Cboe Clear Digital,
LLC Rulebook. Please note, the new Cbhoe Digital Spot Market Rulebook will not alter any of your
existing obligations or requirements or create any new obligations or requirements for you as a
Cboe Digital Spot Market Participant.

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Choe Digital Legal
Department at digital.legal@cboe.com .

Market Notice #24-12MN April 10, 2024


https://www.cboedigital.com/regulation/rulebook/
mailto:digital.legal@cboe.com

